

Weatherford Soccer Association

Board Meeting Minutes

August 9, 2021

Call to Order at 6:30pm

I. Attendance: Kayla Guzman, Laurelle Hill, Cherie Long, Emily Gilmore, Juan Guzman, David Crudup, Ryan Kuhlmeier, Jonathan Reed, Danielle Sensabaugh, Brie Heimlich, Mandy Rice

II. Do we have a quorum: Yes

III. Approval of Prior Meeting Minutes: Yes

IV. Financial / Budget Review: *Cherie Long* –

- \$84,000.00 in the checking account
- \$33,000.00 in the money market account
- \$14,000 in the cd
- \$355 donation coming from Challenger

VI. New Business:

- *Purchases* –
 - Cheri Long requested permission to purchase:
 - 10 goals with nets - \$6,000 – approved by board
 - Practice Balls – approved by board
 - Coach Bags – approved by board
 - Paint (5 gallons) - \$45 per – approved by board
 - Juan Guzman updated the board on uniform purchases:
 - Order was placed for 606 total uniforms, approximately \$12,000 order
 - Uniforms set to arrive August 27th – 29th
 - Juan to send an engagement for Brie to publish
 - As it stands, due to late sign ups, only 3 kids that won't have uniforms but will order to correct
 -
- *Repairs* –
 - Working on buying an additional paint sprayer
 - Concrete slab could not be removed due to rebar being inside and too heavy to remove
 - Benches were removed
 - Field 13 goals removed
 - Golf cart could not be completely fixed due to the parts being discontinued
 - All sloping fences were fixed – (Note: At field 9, because of erosion the fence will not stay in place)
- *Misc. Updates* –
 - Laurelle Hill updated on the status of repairs:
 - Septic tank was not complete because we don't have an aerobic system. The system is so old, accounting didn't even know we had a septic tank
 - Quoted \$3,200 to repair however we only paid \$2,900 for the unit
 - Laurelle to reach out to Jacob at the City to discuss options

- Irrigation was addressed with no response; board member to notify city
 - Board member to notify city regarding the pot hole in front driveway & request repairs
 - Victory Baptist will be out here playing every Tuesday/Thursdays utilizing field 13
 - A list of background checks/issues needing resolution was requested be sent to K. Guzman (President)
 - Safe Sport update - 610 players ; 77 coaches
- Johnathan Reed updated all attendees regarding the scholarship program and sponsorship levels:
 - The flyer was uploaded including levels, abilities, & tiers
 - Jonathon to print off for Coaches Meeting
- Mandy Rice to call schools about Peach Jar & update at the next meeting
- Social Media ideas discussed including: Small Business Wednesday, Surveys, & Facebook Polls
- *Scheduling:*
 - Current update –
 - Weatherford is waiting on the older age groups to get their schedule done
 - Weatherford needs the team fact sheets complete (List of dates unable to play). If you don't list it, you don't get it off. If you call the day before, the team will forfeit. If you are coaching two team, list them both. The sooner we find these issues, the better.
- *Important Dates:*
 - Referee Clinic
 - Date – 08/21/21
 - Time – 8:30am to 12:30pm
 - Field Prep Day
 - Date – 08/21/21 & 08/28/21
 - Time – 8:00am to 12:00pm
 - Board member & Coaches to get first choice at fields for practice
 - Coaches that help with field prep to get second choice at fields in order
 - Old field 13 will now be approximately 6-8 little fields
 - NTSA Meeting
 - Date – 08/29/21
 - Time – 6:00pm
 - This meeting was rescheduled due to other Associations need more time to prepare.
 - Academy 20% off Weekend
 - Date – 08/20/21 & 08/21/21
 - Time – All Day
 - Fall Photos
 - Date – 09/25/21 & 10/09/21 (Backup Day)
 - Time – During Games
 - Coaches Meeting
 - Date – 08/14/21
 - Time – 10am – 11:30am

VII. Next Board Meeting: Monday, August 9, 2021 at 6:30pm

VIII. Adjournment at 7:53pm